From: Dustin Roma <dustin@dmroma.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 10:21 AM

To: Amanda L. Lessard

Subject: FW: Abby Commons - Sandbar Road - Windham
Hi Amanda,

Please see email below from Gordie at PWD approving the design for Abby Commons.

Dustin M. Roma, P.E.

DM ROMA

COMSWULTING EMGINEERS

59 Harvest Hill Rd, Windham, ME 04062
P: (207) 310-0506

From: Gordon Johnson [mailto:gjohnson@pwd.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 8:55 AM

To: 'dustin@dmroma.com' <dustin@dmroma.com>

Cc: Jay Arnold <jarnold@pwd.org>

Subject: RE: Abby Commons - Sandbar Road - Windham

Hi Dustin,

This email to confirm that PWD has reviewed and approved of the water service configuration presented
for the above referenced project in plans dated 4/22/16 by DM Roma Consulting Engineers.

Sincerely,
Gordon

Gordon Johnson

Engineering Services Manager
Portland Water District

Phone: 207-774-5961 Ext. 3091
E-mail: gjohnson@pwd.org
http://www.pwd.org

From: Dustin Roma [mailto:dustin@dmroma.com]
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 8:19 AM

To: Norman Twaddel; Jay Arnold

Subject: Abby Commons - Sandbar Road - Windham

Good morning,

The Town of Windham is asking for a written confirmation from PWD that the water distribution design
has been reviewed and is found acceptable for the Abby Commons project on Sandbar Road. Could you
please send me something for their files — a simple response to this email would be sufficient.



Thanks, let me know if you have any questions.

Dustin M. Roma, P.E.

DM ROMA

COMSWULTING EMGINEERS

59 Harvest Hill Rd, Windham, ME 04062
P: (207) 310-0506



